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Strongwall’s special design grabs hold of mortar four
ways for the strongest bond available ... with over
300% more gripping power than plain reinforcing.
Quality mortar cannot be effective if your reinforcing
material doesn’t do its job. MIdSTATES Strongwall
Masonry Reinforcing is engineered to grip mortar bet-
ter, four ways

1. Strongwall side rods are knurled on four sides. The
rough, indented surface gives better bonding power
better gripping. 2. Cross bars are welded over side
rods as recommended by National Bureau of Standards

and Corps of Engineers allowing mortar to flow around
reinforcing. 3. Side rods are also deformed with a
series of 10-degree bends which work together with
knurling to give Strongwall its superior grip. 4. Cross
bars extend % inch beyond the side rods giving more
bonding surface and distributing stresses more evenly
across the weld. For full details on MIdSTATES
STRONGWALL LADDER TYPE MASONRY WALL
REINFORCING, send for our illustrated catalog. Truss
type reinforcing is also available. Write for complete
information.

JWIASTATES

MID-STATES S

EL and WIRE COMPANY / Southwest Branch: Sherman, Texas

Home Offices: Ckawfordsville, Indiana / Branches in Jacksonville, Fla., Greenville, Miss.
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High absorption . . . . low transmission

Sound control . . . a major problem to be considered in any structure where noise is a big factor.
The lightweight aggregate in block by Louisiana Concrete Products, Inc., provides the necessary traps to
diffuse sound waves, and thus reduce the noise level within a room. In addition, the l\igh density of the
block itself forms a natural barrier to keep noise transmission from one room to another extremely low.

"SOUND" construction is yours with block by Louisiana Concrete. Just another reason why more
and more new office buildings, nursing homes, apartments, motels, hospitals, industrial plants, schools,
structures of all types designed to hold people, are going up today—in record time—from plans which
specify concrete block.

LOUISIANA PRODUCTS

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA PORT ALLEN, LOUISIANA | OHARLES. LOUISIANA

4747 Choctaw Drive 5401 France Road Louisiana Highway 1 2101 Common St.



EDITORIAL

IN TIMES OF CHANGE
Louisiana-Student-Architect . |
Relations : 1 he

As on other campuses throughout the country, students in Louisi- : LOUISlﬂnﬂ
ana schools of architecture are voicing their disenchantment with . A = h.' =
the establishment. They want a voice in determining courses of : AIC ltCLt
instruction, faculty selection, project assignments and classroom

decoration.

Some students seem to have a sincere desire to contribute their
ideas on these subjects and to participate with the faculty to im-
prove conditions, all within the framework of established univer-
sity regulations. Others do not ask, but demand change, saying
that university faculty and officials are deaf to student views. In
reality, they are themselves closeminded.

LAA President, Max Heinberg, has wisely observed that no one
group is entirely right or entirely wrong and all have some good
to contribute to better architectural education. He suggests that
some of the shortcomings may be solved if communications be-
tween the parties were improved. Perhaps the talents and time of
all concerned could be focused on some agreed-upon goals.

To establish these new lines of student-faculty communication, he
has suggested that a tripartite committee of students, faculty and
practicing architects be established at each school of architecture.
These committees would meet on a regular basis and discuss freely
any matter which concerns either of the groups, or architectural
education in general. The task of accomplishing this objective will
be in the hands of Dee L. Glueck, AIA.

Regardless of what some students think, their thoughts, problems
an§ concerns are not totally unique to this generation. The prac-
ticing architects of the LAA, having traveled the same road, still
remember some of the trials. They are willing to hear new ideas
and to talk change.

After all, nothing improves without change.
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Five reasons

why you will want terrazzo

American Tile & Terrazxzo Co.

D & L Terraxzo Co., Inc.

VYenitian Terrazzo Co.

Economy—TFor Terrazzo, initial cost without replacements
plus minimum upkeep costs over a period of years, usually
is less than initial cost plus replacements and higher upkeep

costs for other types of floors.

Comfort—I'inished Terrazzo is easy to walk on. It is in-
herently non-slip in nature and provides a safe walkway

surface.

Cleanliness—Terrazzo has a smooth, jointless surface which
cleans easily, and thus is sanitary and aseptic. It can be

sealed so as to be practically non-absorbent.

Color and Design—Terrazzo has warmth and beauty. You
may specify any design you wish—pictorial or geometric—

in virtually any combination of colors.

Dependable Installation—This Association’s objective is to
see that your Terrazzo installations turn out exactly as you

want them.

Dinon Terrazzo & Tile Co.
709 South Gayoso
Phone 822-2970
New Orleans, La.

3011 - 37th St.
Phone 834-0290
Metairie, La.

Watson Terrazzo Corp.
8450 S. Choctaw Drive
Phone 926-7395
Baton Rouge, La, 70815

2451 Law St.
Phone WH 3-3389
New Orleans, La.

Kreig Bros. Terrazzo Co.
P. O. Drawer "‘P"
Phone 234-9677

Lafayette, La.

2430 Royal St,
Phone 947-7332
New Orleans, La

LOUISIANA
TERRAZZO
CONTRACTORS
ASSOCIATION,
INC.

1440 Sherwood Forest Blvd, Baton Rouge, La. 70815
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New double-insulated

Dyzone roof deck
is self-venting

A -0 SN .
DYFOAM*

'3
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EXISTING DECK OR NEW DECK BASE

On top, a layer of seamless, permanent

Zonolite lightweight insulating concrete
that can be sloped to drain easily and economi-
cally, so leak-making puddles and ponds don’t
stay on the deck,

Below, Dyfoam Ventboard. It's composed of

Dyfoam expanded polystyrene boards sand-
wiched between laminating material. The insu-
lating concrete combined with Dyfoam Ventboard
gives you economical U values down to .03.

Vents are built right into the Dyfoam Vent-

board. Water vapor passes through the lami-
nating material into the vents, and is channeled
out to the edges of the roof.

No joints, no tape, no adhesives, no vapor
barrier are needed with the new Dyzone roof
deck. A thin slurry of Zonolite insulating con-
crete serves as the bonding agent between deck
and structure.

Zonolite roof decks can only be applied by
applicators we have trained and approved. Upon
completion, the decks are certified to meet spe-
cifications.

MAIL THIS!

62 Whittemore Ave., Cambridge, Mass, 02140

Gentlemen: Economical insylation down to U .03! Certified! Ver-
satile! No messing around with joints, tape, glue or
vapor barriers! Please send me complete information
and specifications on DYZONE roof decks right away.

Inquiry Dept,
(GRACE ] 7,,iito Div., W. R. Grace & Co., Dept. La.-02
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LOUISIANA’S ARCHITECTURAL HERITAGE

Academy of the Sacred Heart

On the outskirts of the little Acadian
town of Grand Coteau, on a large site
embellished with pines and live oaks,
camellias and other flowering plants,
stands the old Academy of the Sacred
Heart. The large, three storied, galleried
and dormered main building is flanked on
one end by a handsome Greek revival
chapel and on the other by compatible
buildings of more modern construction.
The Academy was established in 1821 in
the heart of French-Acadian country by
nuns sent from near St. Louis, Missouri,
by Blessed Philippine Duchesne, the
French founder of the Sacred Heart Or-
der in the United States. She had ar-
rived in New Orleans in 1818 and after a
brief but gratifying visit with the Ursu-
line nuns there, had proceeded up river to
establish her headquarters. Soon after-
wards she received an offer from Mrs.
Charles Smith, a wealthy widow of Grand
Coteau, to establish a school there. Mrs.
Smith gave the nuns her old French Co-
lonial plantation house which served
them for some time.

Within a few years, as the institution
grew, a new building was erected at a
cost of $9,200.00, a contract being signed
on June 12, 1830, for a two story brick
building which still stands and is the old-
est section, the lower centerpart, of the
present building., This first building,
about fifty feet in length, was built of red
brick laid in Flemish bond, reflecting the
growing influence of American architec-
tural style in French Louisiana. This is
not surprising for the local superior of
the convent, Madame Xavier Murphy and
the builder, William Moore, were both
obviously of Anglo-Saxon rather than
French origin, The same style is to be
seen in the house that William Brand de-
signed and built in New Orleans in 1831
for Samuel Hermann, now the Christian
Woman’s Exchange at 820 St. Louis
street. The style had also been used in
the buildings of the College of Louisiana,
(later Centenary College) at Jackson,
built in 1832 by Alexander Smith. Ameri-
cans moving into Louisiana had brought
with them this familiar Jeffersonion style
of Virginia and other Eastern states, red
brick, white trim and green blinds, often
with classical white columns. Soon after
completion of the first building, Madame
Murphy in 1834 contracted with Samuel
Young, another local American builder,
to enlarge it to more than twice its orig-
inal size. The contract, dated May 30,
1834 states:

(The building is) to be attached to the
East end and to make a part of the new
brick convent at that place. The building

GRAND COTEAU, LOUISIANA

to be constructed according to a plan
thereof . . . said building shall be seventy
eight feet six inches front and be placed
on a line with the front of the said brick
convent and to have forty five feet in
depth, and a gallery in front, of the same
dimensions of that already built to which
it is to be attached. Windows shall . . .
have hook rail sashes and be hung with
weights and cord. The windows as well
as the door to be of the same workman-
ship as those of the building above men-
tioned. The front door of the building to
be so constructed or made as to add
beauty to the front ... All the front dor-
mer windows to be circular heads and
pilasters and all in the rear square heads
and finished with architraves . . . The
roof to be of good red or yellow cypress
shingles . . . The walls of all the rooms
shall be well plastered with good strong
lime and sand mortar like the first story
of the house of Hypolite Chretien.

Evidently the red brick walls of the orig-
inal building proved unsatisfactory, either
from an appearance standpoint or from
the practical point of waterproofing, for
the entire front walls of both the old and
the new buildings were specified to be
“well plastered and finished with plaster
of lime and sharp sand or marble dust,
so as to show a uniform front the whole
extent.” Dormer windows were added to
the old building at this time, to each in
front and back, as well as four each in
front and back on the new structure.
Both buildings had gable ends rather
than the hipped roof form generally pre-
ferred by the French. It is interesting to
note the mention of the nearby plantation
house, Chretien Point, built in 1831 for
Hypolite Chretien by Samuel Young and
Jonathan Harris, carpenter and brick-
layer, which was also of red brick with a
plastered front. The roof of this notable
house, however, is hipped, a concession
perhaps to its French owner. The details
of doors and windows of the convent in-
cluding the dormers, compare favorably
with the best examples of the Federal or
post-colenial styles in New Orleans and
elsewhere.

An old photograph in the convent ar-
chives shows the appearance of the build-
ing before the addition of the present
third story. A second addition, however,
had been made by the time of this photo-
graph (ca 1860). This was a three story
structure at the left end, an addition
built between the original building and
the chapel. Subsequently, the third story
was extended over the entire building,
the old dormers being apparently re-used

in the new roof. It was probably at this
time that the cast iron gallery columns
and railings were added to the entire
front in place of the original columns
which were of turned wood with wood
balustrades.

On May 30, 1834, the same day as the
contract for the first addition, Samuel
Young also contracted with Madame Mur-
phy for the erection of a brick kitchen
in the rear, This was a one story build-
ing eighty-eight feet long by nineteen and
a half wide with a six foot wide gallery.
This contract states: ...

The house to be divided into four rooms,
as per plan, by three partitions, two to be
of plank and one of brick, with a kitchen
fireplace in the room . . . adjoining the
kitchen to have two wash boilers set in
furnaces; a fireplace in the east end of
the building, an inside chimney.

A new kitchen replaced the old one in
1922 preserving something of the original
character with the six foot gallery. By
another contract dated August 8, 1835,
another American builder, Phillip Carroll
agreed to build a “Vivier” or pond, 125
feet by 36, five feet deep and to do cer-
tain grading and clearing for the fish
pond.

The chapel, built in 1850, reflects the
changing taste of the day, being built in
a simple Greek revived style with brick
pilasters and pediment, arched and shut-
tered windows. The brick is whitewashed
and above the front pediment is a hand-
some cast iron cross.

In 1854, a fine, large, brick barn was
erected behind the chapel, one hundred
and forty feet long and forty wide, with
“five arched openings of ten feet wide,
with one square door and two square win-
dows on the side fronting east . . .” John
Caswell signed a contract on December
2, 1854, to do the brick work for this
building for John Doyle. Other early
buildings in the rear, used as servants
quarters, together with the vefectory
built by E. W. Phillips of New Iberia in
1893 and more recent buildings designed
by Hays Town, architect, complete one
of the most interesting landmark groups
in Louisiana.

Contracts and other information quoted
here were obtained through the courtesy
of the Sacred Heart nuns by Mary Poll-
ingue and Craig W, Manmus, students in
Louisiana Avrchitecture at Tulane Uni-
versity. The photographs were made by
Richard Koch some years ago, before the
plaster was removed from the brick walls
of the main building.

The Louisiana Architect




By Samvuer WiLson, Jr., FAIA

Sacred Heart Academy
Old Photo CA. 1860

Doorway Detail—Sacred Heart Academy

Main Building — Sacred Heart Academy
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Photography—Richard Koch
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EVERGREEN

WALLACE, LOUISIANA

Of all the plantation homes in Louisi-
ana, restored or otherwise, this group
with its 2,500 acres still intact gives
the most complete picture of the plan-
tation way of life. Not only is the main
building itself excellently restored but
the gardens, garconnieres, pigeonnieres,
overseers house and even some of the
slave cabins have been preserved. To-
gether they form an admirable complex
showing the extent to which the art of
planning and site development pro-
gressed in early 19th century Louisi-
ana.

Evidently the building was built
around 1830 upon the marriage of a
Michel Becnel and Desiree Brou,
whose descendants retained the prop-
erty for sixty years.

In 1946 after the house and property
had reached a somewhat neglected
state, Mrs. Matilda Gray of Lake
Charles purchased it and, with Koch
and Wilson and Douglas Freret as ar-
chitects, she accomplished this unique
and excellent example of preservation.

Joun Desmonp, FAIA




Our Favorite Architectural Project

THE DESIGN PROGRAM required that the
facilities accommodate practically every
type of indoor entertainment, cultural and
civic event as well as state and regional con-
ventions. It was desired that the complex
become the entertainment and assembly cen-
ter of the region and provide a source of
pride for the citizens of the city. Though no
fixed budget was set initially, the need for
a flexible and economical design was
stressed.

THE DESIGN CONCEPT divides the com-
plex into three major structures plus a me-
chanical egquipment building, These build-
ings face upon a landscaped plaza and are
connected by covered walkwavs. The strue-
tural system chosen for each building was
deemed the most economical for enclosing
the interior space shape desired. The con-
crete hyperbolic paraboloids used for the
lobbies of the buildings and for the covered
walkwavs provide a common structural form
which serves a visual tie for the buildings
as well as a physical connection. The large
pool with fountains in front of the complex
is a center of interest with its constantly
changing water fountains and colored light-
ing.

SQUARE FOOTAGE:
232.300 S. F.

CUBAGE:
6,434,286 Cu. Ft

COST: (Exclusive of land. landscaping,
furniture, and fees) $4.345.480.00 including
sitework.

COST PER SQUARE FOOT:
$16.75/8. F.

COST PER CUBIC FOOT:
$0.61/Cu. Ft.

MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM
and
CIVIC CENTER

MONROE, LOUISIANA

Photo—Roger Kelley

Photo—G. E. Arold
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By Jouns anp NEeeL, AIA Architects

JOHNS and NEEL, AIA Architects

JOHNS and NEEL, Architects, AIA, 1600 Stubbs Avenue, Monroe,
Louisiana, provide consulting Architectural and Engineering serv-
ices for the design and construction of buildings, and comprehen-
sive services on land-use, master planning, feasibility studies, site
selections, and development-type projects.

Photo—G. E.

Arnold

THEATER

THE THEATER BUILDING is used prin-
cipally for events requiring complete stage
facilities, such as plays, concerts, operas,
ballets, and pageants. It contains 2,246
seats. The raised terraces at the lobby en-
trances overlook the main plaza. The in-
terior space shape of the theater was dic-
tated by acoustical and sight line require-
ments. The varying planes of the plaster
panels at the side walls and ceiling are
angled to provide reflective sound reinforce-
ment for the rear seating areas. Sound ab-
sorptive materials are used on the curved
rear walls only.

CONFERENCE HALL

THE CONFERENCE HALL BUILDING is
used for banquets, trade shows, exhibits,
dances, and meetings. The administrative
offices for the complex are located in one
corner of the building. The ticket office
handles advance ticket sales for events in all
buildings. Flat ceilings are used in the main
banquet room to accommodate the movable
walls which are used to divide the room into
smaller spaces as the function requires. The
movable wall panels are supported on tracks
set in furred plaster beams which also serve
to break up the large expanse of ceiling.
The banquet room will seat up to 1,500 per-
sons for banquet events. The kitchen design
concept makes use of much rolling equip-
ment in order to provide flexibility for the
various caterers using the facility. Very large
banquets held in the adjoining arena build-
ing can be easily served from this kitchen.

February, 1969
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Our Favorite Architectural Project (continued)

MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM and CIVIC CENTER
JOHNS and NEEL, AIA Architects
Monroe, Louisiana

ARENA

THE ARENA BUILDING is used for ice
shows, circuses, basketball, trade shows, ex-
hibits, conventions, meetings, ring events
and road shows. 4,712 permanent seats
are provided with portable seating and tele-
scoping risers providing a total seating capa-
city of 7,900 for certain events. The use of
portable stages, basketball floor, running
track, ring and seating risers give this area
considerable flexibility. Light fixtures over
the arena floor are attached to electrically
operated trusses and can be set at varying
heights as required by the event and can be
lowered to the floor for re-lamping. The
concourse on three sides of the area are
sufficiently wide to accommodate exhibit
booths. The steel circular arches are ideally
suited for enclosing the interior space shape
required. They provide a 50 foot clearance
above the arena floor, adequate headroom at
the upper balcony seats and sufficient utility
and duct space above the concourse ceiling.

12
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Photo—Dave Gleason

JOHN L. WEBB, AIA, is an editorial advisor to the
Louisiana Architect and a former LAA president. He is
a partner in the firm of Bodman, Murrell and Webb—
Architects of Baton Rouge and has extensive experience
in industrial architecture. A graduate of L.S.U., Mr.
Webb is licensed both as an architect and as a mechani-
cal engineer.

By Joun L. WEess, AIA

The requirement for security is well known in the design
of penal institutions, and the resulting formidable appear-
ance is an accepted fact of life. Although not as obvious
by their appearance, there is also a requirement for se-
curity in many types of industrial plants — a requisite
which has been solved until recently by the simple expe-
dient of building a fence around the plant, and stationing
a guard at each entrance.

This is still in many cases the most direct and least ex-
pensive method of providing security, but as the demands
for security has increased the availability of personnel for
the relatively menial task of performing guard duty has
decreased. As there becomes an increasing awareness of
the reaction of a plant’s image to the public and to the
employees within the plant, the role of the architect in
“building-in” security becomes increasingly important.

Security is necessary to keep unauthorized personnel from
entering certain areas, either in order to protect them from
hazards, to prevent industrial espionage, or simply to keep
them from getting in the way.

And as painful as it may be to contemplate, security is
necessary to prevent employees from stealing from their
employer. Many emplovees, who consider themselves
completely honest, see nothing wrong with “liberating” a
few tools, items of equipment, or products for their own
use. Add these to the few who do have larceny in their
souls, and the loss each year becomes a staggering sum.

Often designs comply with state and insurance codes for
fire protection and life safety, but are woefully inade-
quate in providing safeguards that can prevent theft and
pilferage, reduce shipping and receiving losses, and con-
trol pedestrian and vehicular traffic to and from a facility.

February, 1969
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Custom
A Iu{mnym
Fabrication

» Special Windows

« Aluminum Door Frames
* Sun Screens

* Decorative Grilles

¢ Aluminum Flush Doors
* Window Walls

¢ Curtain Walls

We are at your service . . .
call us for complete design
assistance and preliminary estimates

ALUMAGLASS

CORPORATION
4373 Michoud Blvd. New Orleans, La. 70129
504 - 254-1900

BLUEPRINT

FOR

INDUSTRIAL

(Continued) SECURITY

The architect’s greatest challenge in plant security is tc
successfully blend security features and utilitarian aspects,
without sacrificing design aesthetics. Careful programming
of the logistical relationship of functions within a plant
may lead to an arrangement where certain areas may be
located outside of the plant with interior walls actually
serving as a part of the barrier to the secure area. In such
an arrangement there is usually no need for salesmen or
job applicants to actually enter the plant.

In considering the cost of operating the security system,
the number of entrances should be carefully scrutinized,
and those for which no clear requirement exists should be
eliminated. Those which are of secondary importance may
be controlled by closed circuit television with monitors in :
central location actuating electrically operated gates.

Where no requirement for actual surveillance exists, gates
may be actuated by coded identification cards. In this re-
gard, however; the possibility of illegal use of such cards
should not be overlooked. Although future needs cannot
be fully anticipated, latitude for total security is important
and should be incorporated into initial design concepts and
plans.

Close liaison between the architect and the plant’s security
chief is essential at the initial planning stages. Not only
must the actual physical barriers be agreed on, but the
systems by which they will be controlled must also be
determined. This means the inclusion of proper electrical
conduit, wiring, outlets and switch boxes, lighting, turn-
stiles and other items of hardware. It also means provid-
ing the capability for change—for change is the name ol
the game in plant growth.

Within the plant, special consideration should be given to
the security of vital areas such as vaults, switchgear, and
storage areas for classified information. Such areas should
be located well away from reception desks, plant gates, and
from isolated areas. The answer here is often strong floor,
walls and roof, and a heavy lock on the door—simple, bu
often overlooked.

An area of increasing concern to the security chief is th
rising incidence of civil disturbance and riot. One of th
largest users of buildings in the country has recently pub
lished a very depressing document which directs its archi
tects in steps which can be taken to avoid damage in cas
of such incidents.

These include the reduction of glass and the use of glas
substitutes, such as high strength transparent plastic
wherever the need for visibility must be met.

It recommends the use of stronger doors, hinges fror
which the pins cannot be removed, and heavier locks
Poorly selected locks and indiscriminate distribution o
keys are themselves major causes of security problems.

The report suggests careful location of vents, grilles, etc.
in such a way that gasoline cannot be poured into th
building and set en fire, or air supply contaminated b
smoke or stench bombs.

While it may seem trite to say so, perhaps the most impor
tant things to mention about security at the design stag
is that it should be considered. It is a surprising fact tha
this matter is often overlooked until the occupant develop
the actual need.

The Louisiana Architect
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Architectural Photography

Member of
Architectural Photographers

Association

1115 Washington Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiane

Telephone TW 5-3680

JNO. WORNER & SON, INC.

BUILDERS' HARDWARE

DISTRIBUTORS OF

YALE LOCKS AND HARDWARE
SARGENT LOCKS AND HARDWARE
SCHLAGE LOCKS

401-405 DECATUR STREET ¢ P. 0. BOX 2563 * NEW ORLEANS, LA. 70130
PHONE 529-2592

TITANALOY

The Maintenance FREE Metal
Economical and Immediately Available

CONTACT

DOUG HARPER
(318) 868-5374 - P. 0. Box 5202
Shreveport, La. 71105

ARCHITECTURAL
PHOTOGRAPHY

For positive protec-
tion against termites
and decay, use WOL-
MANIZED pressure-
treated lumber any-
where wood is near
the ground or in con-
tact with masonry

Get full details from
your builder or ar-

chitect.

CENTRAL DAVE GLEASON

CREOSOTING CO. 1766 Nicholson Dr.
INC. ! Phone 342-8989

Baton Rouge, La.
Route 1, Slaughter, Louisiana
Baton Rouge - 342-9793
Clinton - 683-8297
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ST. PAUL METHODIST CHURCH
Las Cruces, New Mexico

Project Architect: WILLIAM D. BOYD &
ASSOCIATES
El Paso, Texas

Architect: NESMITH LANE & ASSOCIATES
El Paso, Texas

RONALD A. COCO, LAMINATING DIVISION

P. O. BOX 73864 . SCOTLANDYVILLE BRANCH - BATON ROUGE, LA. 70807
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